

FHHS Executive Team Meeting 10/3/2017

- I. 9/26 meeting recap
- II. NCSL representatives have been selected and notified
- III. Homecoming
 - a. Bonfire
 - b. Parade
 - c. Student organization competition
- IV. BROCHURE
 - a. Riley/Raenee get information to CSI ASAP
 - b. Paulyna will contact past presidents for needed information
 - c. Nathaniel/Kaetlin: keep in touch with CSI about design
- V. T-Shirts and Certificates
 - a. T-shirts and certificates will be ordered for Thursday
- VI. Individual updates/assignments
 - a. VP finance
 - i. NCSL
 - ii. T-shirts and Certificates
 - iii. Pizza for 10/10
 - b. VP Tech
 - i. Homecoming publicity on social media
 - ii. Search for a new assistant search
 - c. VP Virtual
 - i. Filming recap
 - ii. Other ideas to engage virtual students
 - d. VP Communications: T-shirts and certificates
 - e. Senior VP
 - i. Contacting of past presidents for information
 - f. Development
 - i. Development Fund application
 1. Having four deadlines
 2. Will have description of what will be covered
 3. Have a google form – talking with Monica for help on formatting
 - ii. LSAT proposal
 1. Talking with Political Science to see how to set this up
 - g. Academic
 - i. GRE Prep went well: had lots of people there (about 28 at the first two)
 - ii. Peer Reading
 1. Possible name change
 2. Thinking about activities to do with kids
 - iii. Personal Statement Workshop
 1. October 17th at 7:30pm in Stouffer Lounge
 2. Presentation done by Dr. Bartlett
 - iv. Etiquette Dinner
 1. November 7th in Stouffer Lounge
 2. RSVP form will be made

- h. Publicity
 - i. Photos at meeting and events – sign-up sheet
 - ii. Flyer for personal statement workshop has been made and will submit to CSI
 - iii. Talked with committee ways to use Facebook page better
- i. Community service
 - i. First service event is on Monday: care packages for homeless people
 - ii. SWIPE Out Hunger next Saturday
 - 1. Have a group that will participate
- j. Social
 - i. Halloween Party
 - 1. Monday of Halloween at 7pm
 - 2. Will check on if Tiger Den in Custer Hall will be available
 - 3. Events
 - a. Costume contest
 - b. Bobbing for apples
 - c. Competition between committees possibly planned
 - d. Have spooky music
 - e. Movies
 - 4. Hours will be available
 - a. Half hour for costume
 - 5. Price of Admission = canned food?
- k. Closing questions and comments